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2 2 0CT 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Bureau Chief, Foreign Broadcast Information

Service‘
VIA: Director, Foreign Broadcast Information Service
FROM: Daniel C. King
Director of Logistics
SUBJECT: Delegation of Authority to Act as Contracting
Officer
REFERENCE: Memo to C/ED/FBIS fm C/RECD/OL, dtd 17 Oct 84,

Subj: Proposed Remote Receiver Site

1. In accordance with the reference, you are hereby
authorized to act as Contracting Officer in the execution of
three firm, fixed price construction contracts for the con-
struction of a Remote Receiver Site]

. Expenditures under these contracts are not to exceed
subject to the availability of approved funds
designated for this project.

3. Technical guidance for the design of this project has
been provided in the referent. Contract formats and procedures
should be consistent with Federal Acquisition Regulations and
conform to those utilized by the General Services Officer for
local Department of State construction projects. Additional
contract administration and technical guidance as required will
be provided by the Chief, Real Estate and Construction
Division, Office of Logistics.

4. This delegation shall be effective through 30 September
Distribution:
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